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Mr. Charles E. MacDonald, Chief

Transportation Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. MacDonald:

Chem-Nuclear Systems, In:. respectfully requests an administrative
amendment to Certificate of Compliance No. 6244 (CNS 4-85) Rev. 1
dated July 25, 1978 to reflect an update of Dwg. No. N-69-12-438,
Revision B. ZEight copies of Revision C are enclosed.

Drawing changes are as follows:

1. Zone A-1 Revised SH 4 of 4 callout to
SH 1 of 1
2. Zone C-2 Added torque values to 5/8" and

3/4" bolts - 50 to 70 ft lbs for
5/8" bolts and 75 to 100 ft 1lbs for
3/4" bolts.

3. Zone E-8 Added length and grade of 5/8"
bolt to read: 5/8 - 11 UNC Th'd
x 1 1/4" LG. Hx. Hd.bolt, Grade 5,
8 places

4. Zone F-8 Added length and grade of 3/4"

bolt to read: 3/4 - 10 UNC Thr'd x
3" LG. Hx Hd. Bolt, Grade 5, 24 places

As required by Section 170.31 of 10 CFR 170, our check in the amount
of $150.00.

Please contact this office if you require additional information.
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